City Attorney's Communication #2016-1118
August 18,2016

TO: Alessandra Delfico, P.E., Utilities Dept.
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Ordinances — Insituform Technologies, LLC and Intercounty Engineering, Inc.

As requested in your memorandum of August 17, 2016, the above-referenced Ordinances have
been prepared and are attached as follows:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH AND INTERCOUNTY ENGINEERING
INC. FOR THE REHABILITATION OF SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLES THROUGHOUT THE CITY; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH AND INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES,
LLC FOR CURED IN PLACE PIPE REHABILITATION;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.
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